



## **AGENDA: MAY 2018 MEETING**

*Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> June 2018, 16:00-18:00hrs*

*City of York Council, West Offices, York YO1 6GA*

- |       |    |  |
|-------|----|--|
| 16:00 | 1. | Welcome to new members & guests, apologies, membership update.                 |
| 16:05 | 2. | Minutes of May 2018 meeting & matters arising / meetings attended.             |
| 16:20 | 3. | Transport subgroup – report & discussion on recent work<br><i>Dave Merrett</i> |
| 16:40 | 4. | York's rivers – what do we want them to be?<br><i>Phil Bixby</i>               |
| 17:40 | 5. | Noticeboard.   |
| 18:00 | 6. | Close.   |